
 

 

Pacific View Charter School 
A California Public School and Nonprofit 501 (c) (3) Corporation 

3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, California 92056 

Phone # (760) 757-0161 

AGENDA 

Board of Trustees’ Meeting – Tuesday, June 18, 2019 

3:30pm   

 

1.0           Call to Order/Roll Call  

 

2.0           Approval of Agenda                 Action  

 

3.0           Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.0           Public Comment 

 

5.0           Introductions 

 

6.0           Executive Director’s Report      Information 

 

7.0    Consent Calendar 

These agenda items are considered routine and will be approved in one action without 

discussion. If a Board Trustee requests that an item be removed from the consent calendar  

or a citizen wishes to speak to an item, the item will be considered under Action Items.  

               

7.1 Minutes from Board Meeting of May 21, 2019   Action 

 

             8.0  Action/Discussion Items 

8.1   2019-20 Proposed Adopted Budget    Action 

8.2   2019-20 LCAP       Action 

8.3   PVCS Injury & Illness Prevention Program – Oceanside & Moreno Valley 

         Action 

8.4   Annual submission of Crisis Plans- Oceanside & Moreno Valley 

         Action 

8.5   2019-20 Employee Policy Handbook    Action 

8.6   Board Warrant Listing May 20 through June 14, 2019 Action 

8.7   Tri-Vista Change Order #5     Action 

8.8   Tri-Vista Change Order #6     Action 

  8.9  Ken Erickson Scope of Work- Vending Machines & Bathroom 

           Action 

8.10   Nanpor Security Services Agreement    Action 

  

  9.0     Personnel 

  9.1  1.1 Special Education Instructional Aide Job Description Action 

  9.2  Director of Curriculum Job Description   Action 

 9.3  Director of Student Services Job Description   Action 

 9.4  Speech & Language Pathologist Exempt Job Description Action 



 

 

This item amends the current Job Description by changing from a Classified 

Position to a Certificated Position. 

   9.5   Speech & Language Pathologist Part-Time Job Description Action 

This item amends the current Job Description by changing from a Classified 

Position to a Certificated Position. 

 

 9.6  2019/20 New Salary Schedules    Action 

 9.7  “Hard to Fill Bonus Agreement    Action 

This item amends the current document to include the Special Education 

Coordinator. 

            

 10.0     Curriculum 

 10.1  Curriculum & Instruction- Work Permit Policy #13  Action 

 10.2   Keyboarding A Course Outline     Action 

 11.0    Closed Session  

 11.1  Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Gov. Code 54957) 

          Title: Executive Director    Action 

 12.0    Report Out To Public Action Taken In Closed Session 

 13.0    Board Staff Discussion 

  14.0    Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

     7.1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Pacific View Charter School 
A California Public School and Nonprofit 501 (c) (3) Corporation 

3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, California 92056 

Phone # (760) 757-0161 

 

Board of Trustees’ Meeting –Tuesday May 21, 2019 

Board Minutes 

 

 

1.0           Call to Order/Roll Call  

Chairperson Brown called the meeting to order at 3:36pm. from 222 B 

Summer Tree Circle Lindale, Tx. 75773, Vice Chairperson Taylor & Trustee 

Walters attending from 4928 alameda Dr. Oceanside, CA 92057 present and 

Trustee Meyer absent. 

 

2.0           Approval of Agenda  

Moved by Chairman Brown & seconded by Vice Chair Taylor to approve the 

agenda with the following change made.  Pull 9.2 document and replace with 

correct one. 

 

AYES: Brown, Walters, Taylor 

NOES: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: Trustee Meyer 

                

3.0           Pledge of Allegiance 

  The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Kira Fox 

 

 4.0       Public Comment 

   None 

 

5.0           Introductions 

Erin Gorence, Director of Curriculum; Gayl Johnson, Director of Student 

Services; Kathy Meck, Lead K8 Teacher; Kathi Cohen, Lead HS Teacher  

 

6.0          Executive Director’s Report 

 Enrollment numbers- Oceanside 379 and Moreno Valley 167 for a total of 

546 

 Field Day - due to the inclement weather grade 6 was held inside. Games 

were changed to accommodate the weather issue but grades 7 & 8 were 

able to be outside 

 8th grade promotion was held in Oceanside (27) here on site and Moreno 

Valley (23) at the Town Center on May 17th.  Next year we plan to have 

Oceanside’s promotion inside somewhere.  The Board Chair has requested 

that next month totals be brought back for the number of matriculating 

8th graders 

  

7.0          Consent Calendar 



 

 

 Moved by Chairperson Brown and seconded by Vice Chair Taylor to approve the 

minutes as presented. 

7.1 . 

 

AYES: Brown, Walters, Taylor 

NOES: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: Trustee Meyer 

 

 

8.0       Action/Discussion  

8.1 Moved by Trustee Walters and seconded by Chairperson Brown to approve the 

Tri Vista Construction Contract as presented. 

 

AYES: Brown, Walters, Taylor 

NOES: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: Trustee Meyer 

 

 

8.2  Moved by Chairperson Brown and seconded by Vice Chairperson Taylor to 

approve the Tri Vista Change Order #3 as presented. 

 

AYES: Brown, Walters, Taylor 

NOES: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: Trustee Meyer 

 

8.3  Moved by Vice Chair Taylor and seconded by Chairperson Brown to approve 

the Tri Vista Change Order #4 as presented.  

 

AYES: Brown, Walters, Taylor 

NOES: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: Trustee Meyer 

 

8.4   Moved by Chairperson Brown and seconded by Trustee Walters to approve 

the Charter School Document Retention Policy as presented.   

 

AYES: Brown, Walters, Taylor 

NOES: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: Trustee Meyer 

 

8.5   Moved by Chairperson Brown and seconded by Vice Chairperson Taylor to 

approve 2019-20 Master Contract Nonpublic Agency Services as presented.  

 

AYES: Brown, Walters, Taylor 

NOES: None 



 

 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: Trustee Meyer 

 

8.6   Moved by Chairperson Brown and seconded by Vice Chairperson Taylor to 

approve the American Eagle Construction – Moreno Valley proposal with the 

caveat that the carpeting estimate be pulled and the permit fees may change 

due to actual cost. 

  

AYES: Brown, Walters, Taylor 

NOES: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: Trustee Meyer 

 

 

8.7   Moved by Vice Chairperson Taylor and seconded by Chairperson Brown to 

approve GSA Per Diem Rates for travel as presented. 

 

AYES: Brown, Walters, Taylor 

NOES: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: Trustee Meyer 

         

8.8  Moved by Chairperson Brown and seconded by Vice Chairperson Taylor to                    

approve the April 15- May 15, 2019 warrant listing as presented. 

 

AYES: Brown, Walters, Taylor 

NOES: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: Trustee Meyer 

 

9.0      Personnel  

9.1 Moved by Vice Chairperson Taylor and seconded by Trustee Walters to approve 

the Special Education Coordinator Job Description as presented. 

 

AYES: Brown, Walters, Taylor 

NOES: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: Trustee Meyer 

 

9.2   Moved by Trustee Walters and seconded by Chairperson Brown to approve 

the 2019-20 Certificated Salary Schedule as presented.  

 

AYES: Brown, Walters, Taylor 

NOES: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: Trustee Meyer 

 

10.0 Board/Staff Discussion  

 



 

 

The Board was reminded of our Graduation date of May 22 beginning at 

5:00pm at the Junior Seau Amphitheater in Oceanside. 

 

Staff updated the Board on the matriculating 8th graders, 20 out of 29 in 

Moreno Valley and 17 out of 27 in Oceanside. 

 

11.0 Adjournment 

Chairperson Brown adjourned the meeting at 4:30 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

     8.1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

























 

 

 

     8.2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



https://www.caschooldashboard.org/#/Home
mailto:gcampbell1@pacificview.org


















































































































































































 

 

 

     8.3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



















 

 

 

      8.5 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 













































































































































 

 

 

     8.6 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 











 

 

 

     8.7 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







 

 

 

     8.8 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







 

 

 

     8.9 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

     8.10 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 











 

 

 

     9.1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







 

 

 

     9.2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 









 

 

 

     9.3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 









 

 

 

     9.4 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 









 

 

 

     9.5 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 









 

 

 

     9.6 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 











PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
2019-20 CERTIFICATD SALARY SCHEDULE

223 DAYS

STEP I-BA Per Diem Hourly II-BA+20 Per Diem Hourly III-BA+40 Per Diem Hourly IV-BA+60 Per Diem Hourly
1 53,582 240.28 30.03 56,261 252.29 31.54 59,074 264.91 33.11 62,028 278.15 34.77

2 55,725 249.89 31.24 58,512 262.38 32.80 61,437 275.50 34.44 64,509 289.28 36.16

3 57,954 259.88 32.49 60,852 272.88 34.11 63,895 286.52 35.82 67,089 300.85 37.61

4 60,272 270.28 33.79 63,286 283.79 35.47 66,450 297.98 37.25 69,773 312.88 39.11

5 62,683 281.09 35.14 65,818 295.15 36.89 69,108 309.90 38.74 72,564 325.40 40.67

6 65,191 292.33 36.54 68,450 306.95 38.37 71,873 322.30 40.29 75,466 338.41 42.30

7 67,798 304.03 38.00 71,188 319.23 39.90 74,748 335.19 41.90 78,485 351.95 43.99

8 70,510 316.19 39.52 74,036 332.00 41.50 77,738 348.60 43.57 81,624 366.03 45.75

9 73,331 328.84 41.10 76,997 345.28 43.16 80,847 362.54 45.32 84,889 380.67 47.58

10 76,264 341.99 42.75 80,077 359.09 44.89 84,081 377.04 47.13 88,285 395.90 49.49

11 80,077 359.09 44.89 84,081 377.04 47.13 88,285 395.90 49.49 92,699 415.69 51.96

12 81,679 366.27 45.78 85,763 384.59 48.07 90,051 403.81 50.48 94,553 424.01 53.00

13 83,312 373.60 46.70 87,478 392.28 49.03 91,852 411.89 51.49 96,444 432.49 54.06

14 84,978 381.07 47.63 89,227 400.12 50.02 93,689 420.13 52.52 98,373 441.14 55.14

15 86,678 388.69 48.59 91,012 408.13 51.02 95,563 428.53 53.57 100,341 449.96 56.24

16 88,412 396.46 49.56 92,832 416.29 52.04 97,474 437.10 54.64 102,347 458.96 57.37

17 90,180 404.39 50.55 94,689 424.61 53.08 99,423 445.84 55.73 104,394 468.14 58.52

18 91,983 412.48 51.56 96,583 433.11 54.14 101,412 454.76 56.85 106,482 477.50 59.69

19 93,823 420.73 52.59 98,514 441.77 55.22 103,440 463.86 57.98 108,612 487.05 60.88

20 95,700 429.15 53.64 100,485 450.60 56.33 105,509 473.13 59.14 110,784 496.79 62.10

21 97,614 437.73 54.72 102,494 459.62 57.45 107,619 482.60 60.32 113,000 506.73 63.34

Stipends
Masters 2,000.00$  Hourly Certificated Positions Board Approved:

Doctorate 3,500.00$  PT/FT Temp Supervisory Teacher - $40.00 per hour 

5,000.00$  Curriculum Writers - $27.88 per hour

Interim - Site Supervisor 5,000.00$  Curriculum Data Entry - $21.40 per hour

2,500.00$  *Column Advancement Criteria
5,000.00$  Upper division/graduate college semester units

WASC - Accreditation 5,000.00$  earned from an accredited college or university

*Hard-to-Fill SpEd

ELL Coordinator

Interim - Lead Teacher 

SUPERVISORY TEACHER-GRADES 9-12 / EDUCATION SPECIALIST*















PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

2019-20 LEADERSHIP SALARY SCHEDULE

STEP

Director of 

Curriculum 

Certificated        

248 days

Director of 

Student Services  

Certificated      

248 days

Director of 

Central Office and 

Finance Classified 

248

1 110,000$               110,000$               102,716$               

2 114,400$               114,400$               -$                            106,825$               -$                            -$                            -$                            

3 118,976$               118,976$               -$                            111,098$               -$                            -$                            -$                            

4 123,735$               123,735$               -$                            115,542$               -$                            -$                            -$                            

5 128,684$               128,684$               -$                            120,163$               -$                            -$                            -$                            

6 133,832$               133,832$               -$                            124,970$               -$                            -$                            -$                            

7 139,185$               139,185$               -$                            129,969$               -$                            -$                            -$                            

8 146,144$               146,144$               -$                            136,467$               -$                            -$                            -$                            

9 149,067$               149,067$               -$                            139,196$               -$                            -$                            -$                            

10 152,049$               152,049$               -$                            141,980$               -$                            -$                            -$                            

11 155,090$               155,090$               -$                            144,820$               -$                            -$                            -$                            

12 158,191$               158,191$               -$                            147,716$               -$                            -$                            -$                            

13 161,355$               161,355$               -$                            150,671$               -$                            -$                            -$                            

14 164,582$               164,582$               -$                            153,684$               -$                            -$                            -$                            

15 167,874$               167,874$               -$                            156,758$               -$                            -$                            -$                            

16 171,231$               171,231$               -$                            159,893$               -$                            -$                            -$                            

17 174,656$               174,656$               -$                            163,091$               -$                            -$                            -$                            

18 178,149$               178,149$               -$                            166,352$               -$                            -$                            -$                            

Board Approved:

2,000.00$              

3,500.00$              

5,000.00$              

5,000.00$              

Masters Degree

Doctorate Degree

Stipends for Advanced Degrees/ Additional Work Assignments

Interim Site Supervisor

WASC Facilitator

**DRAFT**



 

 

 

     9.7 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





2. The Employee is terminated for cause, including for any violation of the Employee’s job 

description or any policy outlined in the PVCS Employee Handbook, prior to fulfilling the 

two (2) year service obligation. 

 

 

REIMBURSEMENT TERMS 

 

In the event the Employee fails to fulfill the two (2) year service requirement as outlined above, 

the Employee agrees that unless otherwise agreed to in writing, the $5,000 “Hard to Fill” Bonus 

shall become due and payable to PVCS as follows: 

 

1. The Employee must reimburse PVCS for the $5,000 “Hard to Fill” Bonus within thirty 

(30) days of the Employee’s separation from employment with the School.   

 

2. Should the Employee demonstrate a financial hardship to PVCS, a reimbursement schedule 

may be negotiated between the School and the Employee as to time, amount, frequency, 

etc. of reimbursement at PVCS’s discretion.     

 

3. If the Employee defaults on the reimbursement schedule, any remaining amount owed 

becomes immediately due and payable to PVCS. 

 

4. The Employee shall be liable to PVCS for any costs, including attorneys’ fees, incurred by 

the School should PVCS be forced pursue legal action against the Employee to secure 

reimbursement of the $5,000 “Hard to Fill” Bonus. 

 

This document supersedes the prior Hard to Fill Bonus document approved by the Board on 

April 16, 2019.   

 

CERTIFICATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT 

 

I have read the aforementioned responsibilities in relation to my receipt of a one-time “Hard to 

Fill” Bonus from PVCS and agree to comply with all terms included in this Agreement. 

 

 

__________________________________________  _______________________ 

Gina Campbell, PVCS Executive Director    Date 

 

__________________________________________  _______________________ 

[NAME]        Date 

 

 

 

 

 

Board Approved: 4.16.2019    Amended:  



 

 

 

    10.1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

     10.2 
 



Pacific View Charter School Course Outline 
 

Course Title:  Keyboarding A                                                        Department:  Elective                                                                                                              
Course #:   1071                                                                                                    Credits:  5                                                                                            

   
Course Description:   
Keyboarding A is an introductory typing course. This course requires typing practice that may 
be done at home on a computer or in the computer lab at Pacific View Charter School and 
internet access. Students are required to access Students will complete typing assignments that 
include the number of words typed per minute in addition to the number of mistakes made 
using their login information on www.typing.com. Typing.com's proven curriculum aligns with 
the Common Core State Standards Initiative for Writing, preparing students for typing mastery 
and success. In addition, students will complete a variety of activities related to career 
readiness, computer usage, internet safety and etiquette.  
 
 

Student Outcomes:   
The student will be able to:  
1) Become familiar with basic functions of a computer.  
2) Focus on posture and organization while typing.  
3) Demonstrate keyboarding speed and accuracy of 30 words a minute for five minutes with 
five or fewer errors.                
4) Make appropriate formatting decisions while completing two story recaps.   
5) Proofread practice assignments.  
6) Demonstrate basic formatting skills. 
7) Understand typing and computer skill requirements for a variety of careers. 
8) Explore appropriate uses of the internet and how to stay safe while browsing. 
 

 
Assessment:  
Assessment of student outcomes will be based on student performance through  online examinations, 
assignments, and written reflections.    

 

Instructional Materials:  
Typing.com curriculum provided by Teaching.com, 2015 2019 
Typing Website: http://typing.com  

 

 

Board Approval Date: 11/19/08                                                    Amended: 5/19/15 

http://typing.com/

